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From: The Akurians

Date: 3/15/2013 2:37:09 PM

To: The Akurians

Subject: 13 03 15 - DAMNATION OF THE JESUITS

The ANOINTED, The ELECT, and The DAMNED!

The Most Powerful Book of [ Ever Written!
READIT FREE ON LINE!

DAMNATION OF THE JESUITS
SOCIETY OF JESUS
15 March 2013 4 Nisan 5773

Firing Officer:

Guests, please remain in attendance and join us where you can.

Intruders and One World Government monitors BEWARE, your Eternal Soul is hereby
condemned and without appeal except to the Supreme Lord of all High Lords EI Aku ALIHA
ASUR HIGH, He That is Called by The Name of God.

YESHAMA DELIAH! (yeh-sha-ma de-lie-ah On my/our Authority)
ASUM DE AL HMONGA! (as-um de al who-Mon-Ga All energies hear me/us)

Akurians, on my command:

SET YOUR MIND AND REPEAT AFTER ME:

"Consciousness of Consciousness, this is the Great Vision: All Creation without a
living Jew, without a living Levite; be they all dead and disposed of that they no more
contaminate Creation; Consciousness of Consciousness, this is the Great Vision."

Akurians, you are going to Invoke your own Powers as earned by you from The Most High,
Himself. Do not make Sun or Moon links, inject BlackFire or any other forces or energies; for
all such are substandard and detrimental to the Powers and Forces of The Most High, Himself.
Nothing is more powerful. Nothing nor nobody. In this Invocation you will also exterminate
some Anunnaki. So be it upon those deserving.

You will strike the vilest and most-dangerous Demons and they are powerless against you.
They will be infuriated, and take every advantage against you that you are ignorant enough to
permit. Therefore, do what I instruct and ONLY what I instruct and EXACTLY when I instruct
it to be done. Nothing more, nothing less, unless you intend to fail. And that failure will be
yours alone, the obedient will succeed as will be shortly evident.

Akurians, make a BODY OF LIGHT out of all the Planes of Heaven, the Dark Matter and
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Dark Energies of Creation and separate it from yourself.

Akurians, now charge your BODY OF LIGHT out of all the Planes of Heaven, the Dark
Matter and Dark Energies of Creation ... AKASHA ... AIR ... FIRE ... WATER ... EARTH
... and Charge it:

Akurians, repeat after me:

"BODY OF LIGHT: you are now a Spirit of the Heavens: Abstract, HASANNAH;
Causal, HAKARMAH; Mental, IDEAH; Higher Astral, HESTERAH; Lower Astral,
HASTERAH; Etheric , HATHOR; and manifest in EARTH upon the whole world. In the
Authority of my own I AM COSCIOUS you are empowered by the Existence and Presence
of The Most High Lord God of All Creation ALIHA ASUR HIGH in whose Name you shall
immediately accomplish all I charge you.

"Righteous and Holy BODY OF LIGHT: go where I send you, as The Avenging
Spirit, The Angel of Death, The Angel of Vengeance, The Angel of The Wrath of The Most
High: deliver Death and Self-Destruction upon whomsoever you are directed; Spare not,
delay not, and show no mercy for the Damned and the Desecrators are these:

Adolfo Nicolas Pachon, Superior General of the Society of Jesus, you are a Knowing
and Willing living Damnation of the most vile Demons of the Society of Jesus; In the Name
of The Most High, ALIHA ASUR HIGH, I bind you with Death and Self-Destruction that
the deepest depths of Hell and Perditon consume you without consideration of mercy. In
the Name of The Most High, ALIHA ASUR HIGH, I bind all abominations you intend for
others to inflict, infest and infect you first as an Eternal Chain upon you until Hell Itself
consume you in all your Damnations.

Frater Lisbert D’Souza, Bombay Province, India you are a Knowing and Willing
living Damnation of the most vile Demons of the Society of Jesus; In the Name of The Most
High, ALIHA ASUR HIGH, I bind you with Death and Self-Destruction that the deepest
depths of Hell and Perditon consume you without consideration of mercy. In the Name of
The Most High, ALIHA ASUR HIGH, I bind all abominations you intend for others to
inflict, infest and infect you first as an Eternal Chain upon you until Hell Itself consume
you in all your Damnations.

Frater James E. Grummer, Wisconsin Province, USA you are a Knowing and Willing
living Damnation of the most vile Demons of the Society of Jesus; In the Name of The Most
High, ALIHA ASUR HIGH, I bind you with Death and Self-Destruction that the deepest
depths of Hell and Perditon consume you without consideration of mercy. In the Name of
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The Most High, ALIHA ASUR HIGH, | bind all abominations you intend for others to
inflict, infest and infect you first as an Eternal Chain upon you until Hell Itself consume
you in all your Damnations.

Frater Federico Lombardi, Italian Province you are a Knowing and Willing living
Damnation of the most vile Demons of the Society of Jesus; In the Name of The Most High,
ALIHA ASUR HIGH, I bind you with Death and Self-Destruction that the deepest depths
of Hell and Perditon consume you without consideration of mercy. In the Name of The
Most High, ALIHA ASUR HIGH, I bind all abominations you intend for others to inflict,
infest and infect you first as an Eternal Chain upon you until Hell Itself consume you in all
your Damnations.

Frater Marcos Recolons de Arquer, Bolivia Province you are a Knowing and Willing
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

Frater Joaquin Barrero Diaz, Castille Province, Spain you are a Knowing and Willing
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

Frater Joseph P. Daoust, Chicago-Detroit Province, USA you are a Knowing and
Willing living Damnation of the most vile Demons of the Society of Jesus; In the Name of
The Most High, ALIHA ASUR HIGH, I bind you with Death and Self-Destruction that the
deepest depths of Hell and Perditon consume you without consideration of mercy. In the
Name of The Most High, ALIHA ASUR HIGH, I bind all abominations you intend for
others to inflict, infest and infect you first as an Eternal Chain upon you until Hell Itself
consume you in all your Damnations.



DAMNATION OF THE JESUITS SOCIETY OF JESUS Page 4 of 5

Frater Daniel Patrick Huang, Philippine Province you are a Knowing and Willing
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

Frater Antoine Kerhuel, French Province you are a Knowing and Willing living
Damnation of the most vile Demons of the Society of Jesus; In the Name of The Most High,
ALIHA ASUR HIGH, I bind you with Death and Self-Destruction that the deepest depths
of Hell and Perditon consume you without consideration of mercy. In the Name of The
Most High, ALIHA ASUR HIGH, | bind all abominations you intend for others to inflict,
infest and infect you first as an Eternal Chain upon you until Hell Itself consume you in all
your Damnations.

Frater Severin Leitner, Austrian Province you are a Knowing and Willing living
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

Frater Fratern Masawe, Eastern Africa Province you are a Knowing and Willing
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

Frater Gabriel Ignacio Rodriguez, Colombia Province you are a Knowing and Willing
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

Frater Orlando Torres, Puerto Rico Province you are a Knowing and Willing living
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



